From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: Wickham. Jerry. Env. Health

Subject: FW: Rush Property Group site in Oakland (MOA #648)
Date: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:36:04 AM

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Angela Liang Cutting [mailto:acutting@rouxinc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Hill, Stephen@Waterboards <Stephen.Hill@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Naito, Janet@DTSC <Janet.Naito@dtsc.ca.gov>; Prowell,
Cheryl@Waterboards <Cheryl.Prowell@waterboards.ca.gov>; Lee, Randy@Waterboards
<Randy.Lee@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Rush Property Group site in Oakland (MOA #648)

Steve,
Thank you for the notification. We will coordinate with ACEH for future work at the Site.

Best Regards,

Angela Liang Cutting, Ph.D., P.E.

Principal Engineer

Roux Associates, Inc.

(415) 967-6014 (direct)
www.rouxinc.com<http://www.rouxinc.com>

On Jul 31, 2015, at 9:24 AM, Hill, Stephen@Waterboards
<Stephen.Hill@waterboards.ca.gov<mailto:Stephen.Hill @waterboards.ca.gov>> wrote:

Angela - our office received an MOA application from you for this site at 2868-2898 Hannah Street in Oakland ...
after our consultation with Dilan Roe/ACDEH and my DTSC counterpart, | conclude that ACDEH (the current lead
agency) is still providing oversight and should remain the lead agency ... ACDEH entered into a voluntary cleanup
agreement with the site earlier this year and has requested a workplan ... contrary to the MOA application, ACDEH
has not indicated a willingness to transfer the case to a state agency ... this MOA application is denied ... cheers,
Stephen

Stephen Hill

Toxics Cleanup Division Chief

SF Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street #1400, Oakland, CA 94612
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